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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO HOSPITALS 
Purchasing Department 

933 Bradbury Dr. SE Ste 3165 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 

 

Date:  March 18, 2020  

Proposal Number:  P418-20 

Name of Procurement Specialist:  Jennifer Sanchez  

Due Date: April 13, 2020 @ 2:00 pm MST/MDT  

 

 

Notice to all respondents: 

 

Amend the Proposal:  RFP P418-20 – HOME/HEALTH HOSPICE ELECTRONIC 

HEALTH RECORD SOFTWARE SYSTEM 

 

This addendum becomes part of the Proposal Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 

original Bidding Documents.  THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS OF THE ABOVE-

REFERENCED RFP ARE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

I. WRITTEN RESPONES – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

QUESTION 1:  Can you provide the census of your different services lines?  

RESPONSE:   Census is 51 for HHC and 7 for Peds Hospice +  58 total 

QUESTION 2: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

RESPONSE:   No, the UNMHSC does not anticipate extending the proposal due 

date at this time.  

 

QUESTION 3:   What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond 

what is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify 

the winning bid?  

RESPONSE:   Offerors responsive proposals will be evaluated by a designated 

Evaluation Committee Team and evaluated pursuant to the 

evaluation criteria stated in Exhibit B of the RFP.  

 

 The UNMHSC may or may not conduct interviews with one or more 

of the responsible Offerors.  

 

The UNMHSC is governed by the State of NM Procurement Code 

and will ensure compliance with the Code in identifying a successful 

vendor.  
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QUESTION 4:  Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website 

at   www.mygovwatch.com?  

RESPONSE:   No, the RFP was not posted to the website above-referenced.  

 

QUESTION 5:  Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

RESPONSE: Notice of the RFP was published in the Albuquerque Journal on   

March 11, 2020  

 

QUESTION 6:  This is for Home Health and Hospice, since they are (2) different 

applications, should we fill this out for both applications? 

RESPONSE: It is preferred to have one combined response for both applications.  

QUESTION 7:  Are you able to please send over in a spreadsheet so we can fill 

out?  

RESPONSE:  A word version of the RFP will be posted to the UNMH Purchasing 

Department, along with this Addendum page at the web site: 

https://hsc.unm.edu/health/about/bids-proposals/proposals.html  

QUESTION 8:  How would you like us to submit questions to you as we dig deeper 

into filling out, is email OK?   

RESPONSE: See Section 1.5 of the RFP “Clarification and Questions”, submit all 

requests for clarification by email to the Procurement Specialist 

identified on page one.  Please send via email to 

jedsanchez@salud.unm.edu  

 
Name:    Jennifer Sanchez   

Title:    Procurement Specialist 

Telephone:  (505) 272-3831 

E-mail:   jedsanchez@salud.unm.edu  

 

QUESTION 9: Clarify how the project will manage the migration of legacy data 

from the existing systems. Are you considering a legacy data 

archiving platform rather than migrating the data to the new EHR? 

RESPONSE:  The UNMJSC is considering a legacy data archiving platform but 

would be willing to entertain transfer solutions to a new platform. 

QUESTION 10: Is the hospital open to a cloud based solution that utilizes iPads some 

of the questions concern hardware? 

RESPONSE:  Yes, the UNMHSC will consider a cloud based solution above-

referenced in this Question 10.  
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